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From: Steven Donziger <sdonziger(@donzigerandassociates.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Katie Sullivan <Katie@Streamlinefamilyoffice.com>; Aaron Marr Page
<aaron(@forumnobis.org>

Subject: urgent -- contracts for trip to Ecuador

Katie and Aaron,

I need to get contracts ready for execution next week in Ecuador with translations, etc. Let's talk about
this first thing Friday morning to see what is feasible to accomplish in next 3 days or so. Most important
are the investment contracts and the translations. Can we talk tomorrow at 10 am EST? Best, Steven

TA investment contract

MT new contract

GK new contract

Eva Golinger

Ben Barnes

Simon Billiness for equivalent of $100k
KS (now or later)

Canada

John Phillips

Peter Grant

Phil Fontaine

Kathleen Mahoney (later)
Ed John: (later)

Rex Weyler (later)
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